# DARCY GEORGE

**COMPOSITOR** 



**(1)** + 61428352627



darcygeorge@hotmail.com



darcygeorge.com

## **ABOUT ME**

Studied film and digital Media at Flinders university and graduated in 2014 with honors. Worked on numerous short TVC commercials as a camera assistant/editor and compositor in Adelaide. Completed the Rising Sun Traineeship course in 2015 and worked there as a Cleanup Artist on Gods of Egypt.

In 2015 I moved to Melbourne to work at Iloura/ Method Studios. Originally hired as a Cleanup artist on TED 2. I moved up to supervisor of the Cleanup and Roto team, overseeing Game of Thrones Season 7 and John Wick 2.

Moved to the Comp department in 2017 and have been working there ever since.

## **EMPLOYMENT**

### Iloura/Method **Studios**

March 2015 - 2018 -Compositor, Cleanup/Roto Artist

## **Rising Sun Pictures**

May 2015 - October 2015 -Roto/Cleanup Artist

#### **Urtext Films**

2012-2015, 2017

-Assistant Editor/Production Assistant/Camera Assistant

## **EDUCATION**

#### **Flinders University**

-Bachelor of Creative Arts (Screen) 2013 -Honours in Creative Arts (Screen) 2014

#### **Urtext Films**

Intern 2012-2013

#### Monkeystack

Internship 2014

#### **Rising Sun Pictures**

Completed training course at RSP 2014

# Jumanji: The Next Level

Compositor (2019)

Men in Black: International

Compositor (2019)

**Christopher Robin** 

Compositor (2018)

Game of Thrones S7

Compositor and

Cleanup Supervisor (2017)

The Leftovers

Cleanup Supervisor (2016)

**Ghostbusters** 

Cleanup Artist (2016)

Childhoods End

Cleanup Artist (2015

# FILM CREDITS

**Terminator: Dark Fate** 

Compositor (2019)

John Wick 3

Compositor (2019)

Tomb Raider

Compositor (2018)

John Wick 2

Cleanup Supervisor (2017)

**Underworld 5** 

Cleanup Artist (2016)

**Childhoods End** 

Cleanup Artist (2015)

Gods of Egypt

Cleanup Artist (2015)

**IT Chapter Two** 

Compositor (2019)

Aquaman (2018)

Compositor (2018)

Jumanji

Compositor (2017)

**BBQ** 

Assistant Editor (2017)

**Outcast** 

Cleanup Supervisor (2016)

**Underworld 5** 

Cleanup Artist (2016)

TED 2

Cleanup Artist (2015